LANDISBURG BOROUGH P.O. BOX 202 LANDISBURG, PA 17040 (717) 610-3310

MINUTES OF MARCH 8, 2021

- In attendance: President Stephen Kowalewski; ; Secretary/Treasurer Thomas Gates; Mayor Frances Ewing and Council Members: Jamie Baughman, Douglas Gust and Douglas Morrison. Richard Garber and Vice-President Larry Baum attended virtually.
- The Landisburg Borough Council Meeting Minutes for February 8, 2021 were read and approved. Motion to approve by Douglas Morrison. 2nd by Douglas Gust. Motion carried unanimously.
- President Stephen Kowalewski gives Mayor Frances Ewing the floor.
 - I. Mayor Frances Ewing discusses the following with Borough Council:
 - a. The Mayor is requesting that Adam Britcher, Borough Solicitor, be present at all Borough Council Meetings.
 - b. President Stephen Kowalewski asked the Borough Council for a Motion regarding this request. No such Motion was made. Request dies.

GENERAL PUBLIC AGENDA

- Tereasa Houtz.
 - 1. No Calls in the Borough.
- Downtown Revitalization. Russel Hoover.
 - I. Schedule date and time for meetings.
 - 2. Michelle Jones to contact the Council for a "Letter of Support".
- Len Geary was present to discuss a broadband tower capable in New Bloomfield.
- Sue Fisher was present to discuss abandoned and feral cats in the Borough. Ms. Fisher to provide Stephen Kowalewski with PAWS contact information.
- ➤ Denise Kuntz was present to inquire about Jacob Baughman serving as the Landisburg Municipal Authority Secretary/Treasurer and also a LMA Board Member.

OLD BUSINESS

- Ordinance Committee.
 - 1. Nothing to report.
 - 2. Discussions continue for a Tax Base in the Borough.
- > Wastewater Treatment Plant. Douglas Morrison.
 - 1. Raising rates by \$10.00 dollars per quater.
 - 2. High water flow
 - 3. Create an Ordinance to regulate properties out of compliance.
 - 4. Use die tests.
 - 5. Labor and Industry inspections have passed. All good.
- Emergency Management. Jacob Baughman.
 - 1. Obtain permission from the Landisburg Lions Club to use the Borough Park for National Night Out in August, 2021.
- > 2020 Landisburg Borough Financial Audit.
 - To date, none of the elected and appointed Landisburg Borough Auditors have contacted the Landisburg Borough Treasurer for any documents needed to perform the 2020 Financial Audit.
 - 2. Motion to contact the appropriate State departments to inform and inquire as to options by Douglas Morrison. 2nd by Douglas Gust. Motion carried unanimously.
 - 3. Motion to ask the Bank of Landisburg for help by Jamie Baughman. 2nd by Douglas Morrison. Motion carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

- > Borough Park
 - 1. Open Borough Park by April 1, 2021.
 - 2. Motion by Richard Garber to order handi-cap porta-potty, water testing and dumpster. 2nd by Douglas Morrison. Motion carried unanimously.
 - 3. LLYBA to be informed of Spring Clean-up and the installation of a camera.
 - 4. Landisburg Lions Club looking to add mulch in the playground with the help of the Borough and surrounding Townships. New grills and mats for the swings have been added.

Bills were read. Motion to pay Bills by Jamie Baughman. 2nd by Douglas Gust. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment at 2045 hours.